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Clock Tower, Brueton Gardens.  Erected in 1964 to commemorate 
Solihullôs elevation to a County Borough. 
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  Solihull Conservation Area was designated in March 1968 under the provisions of the Civic Amenities Act 1967, which introduced for the first time a 

requirement that local planning authorities identify the parts of their area that have special architectural or historic interest and to designate them as 

conservation areas.  The conservation area boundary, which was revised in 1977 focuses on the historic core of Solihull  comprising St. Alphegeôs church and 

churchyard, The Square, High Street, Poplar Road, Brueton Gardens and sections of New Road, Warwick Road and Station Road.  Revisions to the 

conservation area boundary proposed as part of this consultation would add sections of Church Hill Road and Park Road.       

  The draft Solihull Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan records the areaôs special architectural and historic interest by describing and evaluating 

the various components that contribute to its significance, including its historical development, landscape setting; topography; traditional buildings; construction 

materials; open spaces; land uses and activities.  It also identifies negative features that harm its significance and puts forward proposals to preserve and 

enhance its  character and appearance.   

  The draft document will be the subject of public consultation.  The local community will be invited to make comments on its contents and recommendations, 

which include a review of the existing conservation area boundary.  All comments received in response to the public consultation will be considered and any 

necessary amendments made to the document.  The appraisal and management plan will then be adopted by the Council and will provide a firm basis on which 

planning matters affecting the conservation area, including applications for development proposals, may be considered.  

 

01 Introduction
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The provisions for conservation area designation and management are set out in the Planning (Listed Buildings and 

Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 
   

 

The Act places the following duties on local planning authorities: 

 

 é to identify which parts of their areas are of special architectural or  historic interest, the character or   

  appearance of which it is desirable to preserve or enhance and to designate them as conservation areas.  

 

 é to review existing conservations areas from time to time to ensure that they still possess the special interest 

  that justified the designation.   
   

 é to formulate and publish proposals for the preservation and enhancement of conservation areas within  

   their areas and to consult the local community.  
 

 

The Act also places a duty on local planning authorities when making decisions on planning applications for development 

proposals within a conservation area:  

 

 é to pay special attention to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of that  

  area.  
 
 

The Act may be viewed online at  https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/9/contents 

02 Legislative framework

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/9/contents
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   The National Planning Policy Framework Plan sets out the Governmentôs requirements for achieving sustainable development.  

Sustainable development is defined as meeting the needs of the present without compromising the needs of the future. The three 

dimensions stated for sustainable development are economic, social and environmental.  Environmental includes contributing to the 

protection and enhancement of the historic environment.  

  The NPPF reaffirms the requirement within the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 that when considering 

the designation of conservation areas, local planning authorities should ensure that this status is justified because of their special 

architectural or historic interest, and that the concept is not devalued through the inclusion of areas that lack the necessary special 

interest.  

  This document has been prepared in accordance with the guidance set out in Historic Englandôs óConservation Area Appraisal, 

Designation and Management: Historic England Advice Note 1 (Second Edition)ô, published in 2019. 

  It provides guidance on conservation area appraisal, designation and management  and sets out the importance of  assessing and 

defining a conservation areaôs character and the need to record it in detail.  

  Once adopted the appraisal and management plan should provide a sound basis for rational and consistent judgements when 

determining planning applications within conservation areas and should also assist in defending planning decisions at appeal.  

  The Solihull Local Plan adopted on 3rd December 2013 is the statutory development plan for the Metropolitan Borough of Solihull for 

the period 2011 to 2028.  The development plan sets out the long-term spatial vision for how the Borough will develop and grow over 

its lifetime and how it will be delivered through a strategy that promotes and delivers sustainable development.  The plan recognises 

the cultural, social, environmental and economic benefits generated by the historic environment and its capacity to attract investment. 

The plan provides the framework against which all development proposals within the Borough are assessed.   

  The Solihull Local Plan is currently under review.  On 13 May 2021 Solihull MBC submitted the emerging development plan to the 

Secretary of State for independent examination. The emerging plan will cover the period 2020 to 2036.    

  A dedicated page on the Councilôs website has been created, which will be maintained throughout the examination process.  

The web page may be viewed online at www.solihull.gov.uk/eip 

03 Policy framework

https://historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/conservation-area-appraisal-designation-management-advice-note-1/heag-268-conservation-area-appraisal-designation-management/
http://www.solihull.gov.uk/EIP
https://www.solihull.gov.uk/sites/default/files/migrated/Planning_LDF_Local_Plan_Final.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1005759/NPPF_July_2021.pdf
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  Solihull town centre is located on the southern edge of the West Midlands conurbation, approximately 

seven miles south-east of Birmingham city centre  and fourteen miles west of Coventry.  Solihull is the 

commercial and administrative centre of Solihull Metropolitan Borough.    

    The historic core of Solihull centred on St. Alphegeôs church stands in an elevated position on a ridge 

of high ground above the Alder Brook, a tributary of the River Blythe. It is located on the Arden Plateau, 

much of which is covered by clay or Keuper Marl, which originally supported dense tree growth of oak, 

ash and elm within the ancient Forest of Arden, much of which was cleared by the 17th century.  Early 

settlers chose to avoid such heavy soils and dense tree growth, preferring the lighter sandy soils. British 

Geological Survey mapping indicates that Solihull stands on glacial drift of sand and gravel.   

  The bedrock of the Arden Plateau is Mercia Mudstone, which is unsuitable as a building material.  

Timber frame was the principal method  of construction in the area, due in no small part to the 

abundance of locally available timber within the Arden Forest.  The deposits of clay found locally also 

provided the raw material for the manufacture of bricks and roof tiles.   

   

  The primary land use within the conservation area is commercial. The church and buildings associated 

with it are in institutional use for religious and educational purposes.  The buildings within The Square 

and on High Street, New Road, Poplar Road, Station Road and Warwick Road are predominantly in 

commercial use with occasional residential use on upper floors. High Street is a traditional shopping 

street with public houses and restaurants. Poplar Road and the sections of Station Road and Warwick 

Road within the conservation area are largely in commercial use as retail and office.  

04 Location and land uses
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 Extract from Henry Beightonôs Map of Warwickshire 1725. 

05 Historical development
  The origins of present-day Solihull can be traced 

back to the medieval settlements of Langedone 

and Ulverlei, which were probably established  by 

settlers of Anglo-Saxon extraction during the Early 

Middle Ages.  Both villages were recorded in the 

Domesday Book of 1086, the evidence from which 

indicates that Ulverlei was the larger and more 

prosperous of the two settlements. The precise 

location of Ulverlei is not known, but  is considered 

by historians to have been in the vicinity of Chapel 

Fields Road, Oltonĭ.  Langedoneôs medieval open 

field system survived into the early years of the 

19th century, allowing a greater degree of certainty 

in predicting the likely location of the settlement as 

being in the vicinity of present-day Marsh Lane. ʿ

  Solihull is generally considered to have been 

established  as a planted borough in the late 12th. 

by the feudal lord of the manor of Ulverlei.  

  The location chosen for the settlement was at the 

easternmost boundary of the manor of Ulverlei, 

less than one mile south-west of the neighbouring 

village of Langedone. 

  The capacity to draw on the resources of its 

immediate neighbour may have been a factor in 

the choice of location. ʿ 

   The site selected for the planned settlement was 

on high ground above the Alder Brook, a tributary 

of the River Blythe.   

 The site also had the distinct advantage of being 

at the crossing of the road between Birmingham 

and Warwick and the more important salt road 

between Worcester, Droitwich and Coventry, 

known as Salter StreetĮ, which is believed to be of 

either Roman or Iron Age origin.     

  The lord of the manor offered burgage tenure of 

land within the new settlement in return for 

payment of rent, which released the tenant from 

feudal obligations.  This was at a time when many 

within the population paid their rents in labour and 

servitude.   Tenants were known as burgesses, 

who relieved of their servile responsibilities were 

able to pursue commercial enterprises. The benefit 

to the lord of the manor came from levying taxes 

and tolls on trade.  

   The settlement was formally laid out in a 

rectangular street pattern with burgage plots, 

which were typically narrow plots lining the street 

frontage.  The plots were measured out in 

standard units of measurements known as rods or 

poles.  Typically a house would be built on the 

street frontage with land to the rear used for 

rearing livestock, growing crops and for small 

scale commercial activities. As time progressed 

the land to the rear would be developed with 

ancillary buildings. 

  The original laying out of the town in the late 12th 

century established the urban form which still 

survives within The Square and High Street.  

2. Solihull Historic Environment Record ref: MSI 1376. 

  The first record of Solihull as a place name 

appears in the Liber Rubeus de Scaccario or Red 

Book of the Exchequer, although the reference is 

undated, it is believed to date from the early 13th 

century. 

  The 14th century Gough Map held by the 

Bodleian Library in Oxford is the earliest known 

map evidence of Solihull.  The Gough Map shows 

Solihull as a minor settlement on the trading route 

between Droitwich and Coventry.  

1. Skipp, V., The Origins of Solihull, 1964. 
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05 Historical development
   Work on the new Mell Square shopping precinct 

commenced in 1964 with the demolition of a 

number of historic buildings,  including Touchwood 

Hall an 18th century house in Drury Lane.  

   The Touchwood centre, which opened in 2001, 

was developed on the site of the former Civic 

Centre car park to provide further improvements to 

the retail experience.  The development also 

included the rear curtilages of properties along the 

south side of High Street within the conservation 

area.    

оΦ Woodall, J and Varley, M ., Looking Back at Solihull, 1987. 

  The London, Oxford and Birmingham Railway 

arrived in the 1850s and  Solihull Station opened 

in 1852.  The impact of the railway on the townôs 

growth was slow at first, but  by the end of the 19th 

century the numbers of industrialists and business 

owners commuting between Birmingham and 

Solihull increased substantially.  New residential 

roads were laid out around the town centre to 

accommodate the growth in population.   

Commerce within the town responded accordingly 

and businesses expanded to cater for the growing 

market and in 1894 Solihull was created a Rural 

District Council.  This continued until 1932, when it 

was succeeded by Solihull Urban District Council, 

which operated from the newly converted Council 

House in Poplar Road.  

  The town continued to expand and in 1954 

Solihull was granted a Charter by Queen Elizabeth 

II  and it became a Municipal Borough.  Ten years 

later Solihull was granted County Borough status, 

which remained until local government 

reorganisation in 1974, when Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council was established within the newly 

created West Midlands county. 

  The growth of Solihull in the first half of the 20th 

century had limited impact on the town centre.  It 

remained relatively unchanged until the 1960s 

when plans to redevelop Mill Lane and Drury Lane 

were approved to enhance the town centreôs 

shopping facilities. 

  By 1242 Solihull was granted a Royal Charter by 

Henry lll, which gave the burgesses of Solihull the 

right to hold a weekly market and an annual three-

day fair.  The Royal Charter was renewed in 1285 

and again in 1320.  

  The commercial and religious focus of the 

medieval town was St. Alphegeôs church and the 

market square (now The Square), which included 

the market cross and the town hall.  The main 

occupations within the early settlement were 

farming and the manufacture of agricultural 

implements and hunting weapons.  High Street 

was known in the 14th century as La Smythestret, 

an indication of the number of blacksmiths within 

the town.  The surrounding Arden Forest provided 

the fuel for iron smelting.  

  Later records indicate that the townôs inhabitants 

were involved in the textile and leather industries.  

Other trades included carpenters; coopers; 

wheelwrights; masons; millers and butchers. ш  

  Solihull prospered throughout the 13th and 14th 

centuries as a profitable market town, but its 

fortunes waned over the following centuries.  By 

the 17th century the market was no longer held 

and the townôs role as a trading centre began to 

decline.  

 

Extract from ñEstates of Richard Gough Esquireò Surveyed and mapped by 

J Sherriff 1801. 
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06 Summary of special interest

пΦ {ƻƭƛƘǳƭƭ IƛǎǘƻǊƛŎ 9ƴǾƛǊƻƴƳŜƴǘ wŜŎƻǊŘ  ǊŜŦΥ a{LмотсΦ 

          

The special interest of the conservation area is notable for the following: 

 

¶ A rich mixture of buildings and structures of architectural and historic interest, including twenty two statutory list entries; three Solihull local list heritage 

assets and several unlisted buildings that make a positive contribution to the historic and architectural character of the conservation area.  

¶ A well-defined historic core with a concentration of statutory listed buildings, including St. Alphegeôs church and buildings within The Square and at the 

south-east end of High Street. 

¶ St Alphegeôs Church is a grade I listed structure of exceptional significance, located at the south-east end of High Street within the historic core. The 

building itself is of great historic and social importance to the town.  It is a significant example of the evolution of English church architecture and includes 

fabric from the Early English, Decorated and Perpendicular Gothic periods. St. Alphegeôs church is a major landmark, visible in views from both within and 

beyond the conservation area. 

¶ The neo-classical former rectory to St. Alphegeôs church built circa.1933.  An undesignated heritage asset which has group value as part of the complex 

of buildings and spaces associated with the ecclesiastical use of the land.   

¶ The  former rectory gardens and glebe land located to the south of St. Alphegeôs church make a contribution to the setting and significance of the group of 

buildings associated with the historic ecclesiastical use of the land.   

¶ The potential archaeological interest of land to the south of St. Alphegeôs church, which includes the grade ll listed Ruin, the formal gardens associated 

with the former rectory and the glebe land. 

¶ Mature trees within St. Alphegeôs churchyard and along Church Hill Road and Park Road  reinforce Solihullôs mantra ñUrbs in Rure.ò 

¶ The importance of location in the establishment of the church and settlement, which stand on high ground above the Alder Brook.   

¶ Church Hill Road is on the approximate alignment of the historic salt roadwhich connected Worcester, Droitwich and Coventry.  The existence of this 

major medieval trading route was a probable factor in the choice of location for the planted borough.  

¶ The grade ll listed war memorial within The Square, which has been the focal point of Remembrance in Solihull since its unveiling in 1921. The memorial 

was built to the designs of W.H. Bidlake, an architect of regional significance. 

¶ A range of architectural styles documenting the growth of Solihull from its medieval origins to the present day. 

4 



   

Solihull Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan  10  

          

The special interest of the conservation area is notable for the following: 

 

¶ The grade ll* listed 126 High Street with its 15th century close set timber frame and 18th century red brick under-build.  The property retains much of its 

original curtilage including its rear plot, which provides tangible evidence of the setting out of the medieval town with as burgage plots.  

¶ The strong linear character of High Street, which runs in a north-westerly direction from The Square for approximately 300 metres to the junction with 

Poplar Road.  The buildings along both sides of High Street and on the north-west and north-east sides of The Square are positioned on the back edge 

of the pavement to create almost continuous building frontages that enclose the public realm. 

¶ The surviving evidence of historic plot boundaries associated with medieval burgage plots within The Square and High Street. 

¶ High Street displays a degree of order and regularity within the plots, which is consistent with its medieval planned layout. 

¶ The domestic scale of  two and three storey buildings along High Street and within The Square. 

¶ The irregular ridge heights, chimney stacks and roof pitches of buildings in The Square, High Street, Poplar Road  and Warwick Road provide an 

interesting and varied roofscape.   

¶ The use of locally distinctive traditional building materials, including timber framing; red brick and plain clay tiles. 

¶ The 19th and early 20th century buildings in High Street provide evidence of its development as a traditional shopping street, with 19th century houses 

adapted to commercial premises at ground floor and later early 20th century purpose-built shops with accommodation on upper floors. 

¶ The architectural interest and group value of buildings constructed during the inter-war period, including the three-storey purpose-built parades of shops 

in Station Road and Poplar Road. The buildings illustrate changes within the town centre during a period of significant growth in Solihullôs population. 

¶ The architectural and historic interest of the late 19th century Old Council House and Lloyds Bank, which illustrate the development of the town as a 

commercial and administrative centre.  The buildings are also of interest as the work of J. A. Chatwin, an architect of regional and national significance.  

¶ The architectural interest of the surviving group of statutory listed 18th century two-storey houses now in commercial use, on the north side of Warwick 

Road  

¶ Brueton Gardens as an area of public open space at the gateway to the town centre, which was presented to the inhabitants of Solihull by H. J. Brueton 

in 1938. The clock was added in 1964 to commemorate the townôs elevation to a County Borough. The gardens have group value with the buildings in 

Poplar Road and Station Road and illustrate the redevelopment of the town during the inter-war period.  

¶ The 17th century George Inn bowling green.  The green survives in or very close to its original position. Described by Historic England as possibly the 

regionôs oldest functioning sporting ground.  

06 Summary of special interest
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07 Spatial analysis7.1 Layout and street pattern                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

  The Church of St. Alphege and the group of buildings within The Square and at the south-east end of 

High Street  collectively form the historic core, which is arguably the area of greatest heritage interest 

within the conservation area.  

  St. Alphegeôs church has a cruciform plan form and a conventional liturgical orientation running east to 

west, with the altar at the east end.  It is a grade I listed building of exceptional significance that 

demonstrates the evolution of church architecture in England with evidence of Early English, Decorated 

and Perpendicular styles.  It is the largest building within the conservation area and is prominent in views 

both from within the designated boundary and beyond. 

     The churchyard and the wider landscape historically associated with the ecclesiastical use of land 

provides the setting for St. Alphegeôs church.  The area of land to the south of the church includes  The 

Ruin, a grade ll listed structure, which is possibly the remains of an early rectory building dating from the 

14th century, the neo-classical rectory built in 1933, the former rectory gardens and glebe land.  The 

extent of the rectory gardens and glebe land has been reduced by development, however their survival 

makes an important contribution to the understanding of the significance of the group of buildings 

associated with the historic ecclesiastical use of the land.  The open space also affords the observer the 

opportunity to appreciate the significance of location in the establishment of the settlement and the 

church, which stands on high ground above the Alder Brook.  The land to the south of the church and 

churchyard may be of potential archaeological interest and may contain details of earlier structures 

associated with ecclesiastical use of the site, including the formal gardens associated with the rectory and 

earlier agricultural buildings possibly associated with the farming of the glebe land. 

     Church Hill Road runs alongside the western boundary of the land associated with St. Alphegeôs 

church and is on the approximate alignment of the historic salt road between Worcester, Droitwich, and 

Coventry.  The position of the settlement alongside this historic trading route is evidence of the 

settlementôs deliberate siting to maximise its trading potential.  On the southern approach to the Square 

along Church Hill Road, the observer is conscious of the rise in the landform, which allows an 

appreciation of the role played by topography in the choice of location for the church and the settlement.   

  The proposed conservation area boundary revision recommends the inclusion of Church Hill Road on 

the southern approach to The Square.   

Church Hill Road on the approach to The Square . 
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07 Spatial analysis7.1 Layout and street pattern                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

  The Square immediately to the north of St. Alphegeôs church is enclosed to the south by the churchyard boundary wall and by two-storey buildings to the north 

and west.  The buildings surrounding The Square, which date from the 16th century onwards, form almost continuous frontages set on the back edge of the 

highway. As the commercial and administrative centre of the medieval town, The Square included the market cross and the town hall.  The 14th century town 

hall was replaced in 1779 with a building which stood on the south side of the Square until its demolition in 1880, when it too was replaced by the Public Hall in 

Poplar Road.  The focal point of The Square is the war memorial, which has been a place of remembrance within the town since its unveiling in 1921. By the 

late 20th century the  war memorial was at the centre of a traffic island surrounded by highway.  In 1994 the highway was realigned and the war memorial 

moved to its current position set within a wider paved pedestrian area in front of St. Alphegeôs church.  The war memorial and the buildings that enclose the 

north and west sides of The Square are statutory listed.    

Extract from the 2nd Edition Ordnance Survey 25 inch Map.  Revised 1902. Published  1904. 

{ƻƭƛƘǳƭƭ a./τtƭŀƴƴƛƴƎΣ 5ŜǎƛƎƴ ϧ 9ƴƎŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ {ŜǊǾƛŎŜǎ 

/ƻƴǘŀƛƴǎ hǊŘƴŀƴŎŜ {ǳǊǾŜȅ Řŀǘŀ ϭ /Ǌƻǿƴ /ƻǇȅǊƛƎƘǘ  ŀƴŘ ŘŀǘŀōŀǎŜ ǊƛƎƘǘ нлнм 

{ƻƭƛƘǳƭƭ a./  [ƛŎŜƴŎŜ bƻ млллномоф 

Church Hill Road, The Square and New Road form a main 

vehicular route through the town.  The volume of traffic 

using the route has a negative impact on what is arguably 

the most significant group of building and spaces within 

the conservation area.  The route continues eastward 

along New Road, where the current boundary of the 

conservation area ends.  A footpath continues on towards 

Malvern Park along Park Road, which passes the 18th 

century Malvern House, a grade ll* listed building.  The 

proposed conservation area boundary revision 

recommends the inclusion of Malvern House.   

    High Street leads off The Square and runs in a north-

westerly direction for approximately 300 metres towards 

Poplar Road.  The buildings are domestic in scale and 

predominantly of two and three storeys, with occasional 

accommodation within the roof space. The buildings form 

almost continuous frontages set on the back edge of the 

highway.  The buildings enclose the public realm  on High 

Street and have a fine urban grain, which is in stark 

contrast to the more recent developments that now 

surround the conservation area, where the grain is much 

coarser.  The mix of two and three-storey buildings creates 

a variation in roofscape, which is visible from within the 

street on account of its width.     
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07 Spatial analysis7.1 Layout and street pattern                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

  High Street itself is of historic and architectural interest as the plots on which the buildings stand were first set out as a series of burgage plots within the 

planned settlement.  The plots were each allocated a set width of frontage with a plot of land extending to the rear.  Houses were built on frontage at the back 

edge of highway in order to maximise the use of land to the rear. The main buildings occupied the frontages with the rear curtilages containing ancillary 

buildings and open space which were often used for rearing livestock, growing crops and for small scale manufacturing and other purposes including rubbish 

and cess pits.  

   

  Burgage plots were a key feature of the town and were a deliberate attempt to encourage commercial activity.  With the passage of time plot boundaries have 

been either sub-divided or  amalgamated to create larger parcels of land or subsumed beneath recent development.  The burgage plots shaped Solihullôs urban 

form, which still survives along High Street and within The Square.  The narrow plot frontages fronting the highway are an essential part of the conservation 

areaôs character. 

   

  Much of the evidence of the original form and layout of Solihullôs burgage 

plots has been lost, as plots have merged and the land has been developed .  

There are however a few remnants of  rear curtilages which have survived, the 

most notable of which is the area of land to the rear of 126 High Street.  

 

  Where plot boundaries survive they provide tangible evidence of Solihullôs 

medieval origins and are of historic and potential archaeological interest.  

  

  When the opportunity presents itself, redevelopment proposals should seek to 

better reveal the significance of the townôs historic layout and form.      

 

Development that cuts across plot boundaries harms the special interest of the 

conservation area and should be avoided in favour of development aligned 

along the length of the plots.   

High Street from the tower of St. Alphegeôs Church in 1910. 
Image courtesy of the Joiner Collection, Solihull Library. Image by H Trinder. 



   

Solihull Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan  14  

07 Spatial analysis7.1 Layout and street pattern                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

  The plots along the east and north side of the Square and the south side of High Street may have the potential to yield finds of archaeological interest.  These 

areas may provide further information on the original plot boundaries and details of the medieval economy. 

  The scale of buildings in Station Road and Poplar Road is in sharp contrast to the more domestic scale of High Street.  The character of the conservation 

area changes at the junction of High Street with Station Road and Poplar Road, where the  form has a much courser urban grain, reflecting the later 

development of the area from the late 19th century onwards.  

 The buildings include three-storey purpose-built shopping parades constructed during the inter-war period along Station Road and Polar Road. The detailing 

and much of the original design is still visible at first and second floor level, although the original shopfronts have been replaced.  The 19th century Lloyds Bank 

and the Old Council House are of similar commercial scale.  Both buildings were built to the designs of J.A. Chatwin, an architect of regional importance.  Both 

buildings are included in the Solihull Local List of Heritage Assets. 

     The north side of Warwick Road includes Brueton Gardens, an area of public open space donated to the inhabitants of Solihull by H.J. Brueton in 1938 .  

The conservation area extends along the north side of Warwick Road to encompass a  row of grade ll listed 18th century buildings.  Originally houses the 

buildings are all now in commercial use.  Warwick Road as a route between Birmingham and Warwick was in existence prior to the foundation of Solihull and 

was likely a contributing factor to the choice of location of the planted borough.   

Brueton Gardens. 
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07 Spatial analysis7.2 Landmarks, focal points and views                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

¶ St. Alphegeôs church is the principal landmark in the area and may be seen from 

various vantage points both within and outside of the conservation area.  

 

¶ The war memorial is the focal point of The Square and has been at the centre of 

remembrance within the town since its unveiling in 1921. 

 

¶ The views from both Church Hill Road and New Road allow an appreciation of the 

special interest of the group of buildings that collectively form the historic core, 

comprising the church, the war memorial and the buildings that enclose The Square 

and the south-east end of High Street.   

  

¶ The view of the tower and steeple of the church can be seen above the rooftops of 

the listed buildings in High Street and The Square, providing an insight in to how it 

appeared in earlier centuries and how the church has always been a significant part 

of the setting of High Street.  The view of the church tower and spire is partially 

obscured  during the summer months when the trees that line the High Street are in 

leaf.   

 

¶ The view from the junction of High Street, Station Road and Poplar Road allows an 

appreciation of the special architectural and historic interest of the group of buildings 

comprising the purpose-built three-storey shops that were built during the inter-war 

period.  

 

¶ The view from the junction of Warwick Road and Poplar Road allows an 

appreciation of the significance of the group of 18th  century houses now in 

commercial use along the north side of Warwick Road. While the view has  been 

affected by modern development, the group of houses are significant in providing 

evidence of the development of the town during the !8th century.  
The grade l listed Church of St. Alphege is the principal landmark building, which  is 
visible from both within the conservation area and beyond. 


